
 

 

 
 

 
 

CITY OF SYRACUSE COMMON COUNCIL 
_____________________________ 

 

JIMMY MONTO 
Councilor – 5th District 

 

Common Council Office: 233 East Washington St., Room 314 – Syracuse, N.Y. 13202 

Office: (315) 448-8466 – Fax: (315) 448-8423 – Email: jmonto@syr.gov 

TO:  Helen Hudson, Common Council President 

  & All Members of the Syracuse Common Council 

 

FROM: Councilor Jimmy Monto 

  Chair – Airport (Public Transportation) Committee  

    

DATE:  June 7, 2024 

 

SUBJECT:      Airport (Public Transportation) Committee Meeting on 

Friday, June 14, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
There will be a meeting of the Airport (Public Transportation) Committee on Friday, June 14, 2024 at 

12:00 p.m. in the Van B. Robinson Common Council Chambers, third floor, City Hall. 

 

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss an agreement between the City and New York State Department 

of Transportation (NYS DOT) as it relates to the City Right of Way (construction, ownership, and 

maintenance of improvements) regarding I-81 Viaduct Community Grid Plan. 
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 Tim Rudd – Budget 

 Tony Williams – Commissioner of Parks & Recreation 
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